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HumBLE O1L & REFINING COMPA%\é

Hobbs, New Mexico 19
September 8, 1959 TSEP 1

Re: Reclassification of
New Mexico State V-11,
Tubb Gas Pool

New Mexico Uil Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, R. F. Montgomery
Gentlemen:

Our New Mexico State V-1l Tubing loczted in Unit K,
Section 10, T-21-5, R=37-E, is currently assigned = 120-acre
Tubb Gas Pool unit consisting of the N/2 SW/4 and SW/k SW/Le
During recent testing gravity of the liquid hydrocarbons pro-
duced was found to be 42,3° API, or less than the minimm re-
quired by Commission Order R-586 for a gas well classification.
It is, therefore, requested that New Mexico State V-1l Tubing
be reclassified as an oil well in the Tubb Gas Pool, We will
apply for a hearing before the Commission to ask exception to
the gravity rule, New Mexico State V-1l Tubing was last proe
duced on September 4, 1959, and the well will remain shut in
pending outcome of the hearing.

Yours very truly,

HUMBLL OIL & (wFINING COMPANY

R. R. Alworth
SFH/mcb






